
From: Kathryn Griffiths < > 
Sent: 08 August 2025 12:48 
To: Licensing (CBC) <Licensing@cheltenham.gov.uk> 
Cc: David Etheridge < > 
Subject: New Premises Licence Application Consultation - Cheltenham Tribute Festival // 25/01441/PRMA 

Dear Licensing Team, 

Following consultation on the premises licence application for the Cheltenham Tribute Festival, the 
Environmental Health Team at Tewkesbury Borough Council recommends refusal of the application on the 
grounds that it compromises the licensing objective relating to the prevention of public nuisance. 

We have reviewed the Noise Management Plan (NMP) submitted by the applicant on 4th August, which was 
prepared by Pacific Sound and Light. Unfortunately, the plan does not include any provision for off-site noise 
monitoring on the day of the event. As such, it does not provide sufficient assurance that noise will be 
effectively managed to protect residents within Tewkesbury Borough. 

Should the committee be minded to approve the application despite these concerns, we would strongly 
recommend that the same noise control conditions used at the Wychwood Music Festival be attached to this 
licence. These were implemented successfully following joint monitoring with Cheltenham's Environmental 
Protection Team and provided a robust framework for managing noise impacts to local residents. 

Please let us know if you require any further information. 

Kind regards 

Kathryn Griffiths 
Principal Environmental Health Officer 
Tewkesbury Borough Council 


	Page 1

